
From: Green, Frank
To: Daly, Keith; 
cc: Degenhart, Mark; Peppers, Nicki; 
Subject: FW: Contract 8078 - RFI 004: Swapping Pile Location Question
Date: Monday, February 07, 2011 8:21:04 AM

Keith,
 
Swapping pile locations as they have proposed is acceptable.  We just need to 
ensure good “as-built” location data.  
 

From: Vernon Uy [mailto:vernonu@americanconstco.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 06, 2011 7:44 PM 
To: Green, Frank; Degenhart, Mark 
Cc: Daly, Keith 
Subject: Contract 8078 - RFI 004: Swapping Pile Location Question
 
Hi Frank, Mark. 
 
Plan Sheet PLS1 shows pile locations for temporary piles A-1, A-2,... B-1 and B-2. 
 
Question:  Is it possible to "swap" locations of the 24" and 48" piles?  Can the 
locations for A-1 and A-2 (24" piles) be switched for the locations of A-3 and A-4 
(48" piles), respectively?  Can the location of B-1 (24" pile) be switched for B-2 (48" 
pile), respectively? 
 
Let me know.  Thanks. 
 
 
Vernon Uy 
American Construction Company, Inc. 
(425) 870-3217
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